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1 The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 86 FR 32891, June 23, 2021. 

alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain residential 
premises security monitoring and 
automation control panels, and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,976,937 (‘‘the ’937 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 9,286,772 (‘‘the ’772 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. The complainants 
request that the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, as 
supplemented, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia Proctor, Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 30, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1 
and 12 of the ’937 patent and claims 1– 

4, 7–15, and 18–20 of the ’772 patent, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFRCFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘the Vivint SkyControl 
Panel, the Vivint Smart Hub Panel, and 
their components thereto (namely, 
software and hardware including 
processors, transceivers, and wireless 
communication modules) and other 
similar residential security monitoring 
and home automation control panels 
and their components’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
ADT LLC, 1501 Yamato Road, Boca 

Raton, FL 33431 
The ADT Security Corporation, 1501 

Yamato Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431 
(b) The respondent is the following 

entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is a party upon which 
the complaint is to be served: 
Vivint, Inc., 4931 North 300 West, 

Provo, UT 84604 
(4) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 

alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 30, 2021. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2021–16689 Filed 8–4–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1527 (Final)] 

Standard Steel Welded Wire Mesh 
From Mexico 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of standard steel welded wire mesh 
from Mexico, provided for in 
subheadings 7314.20.00 and 7314.39.00 
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of 
the United States, that have been found 
by the U.S. Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in the United 
States at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’).2 

Background 

The Commission, pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)), 
instituted antidumping and 
countervailing duty investigations 
effective June 30, 2020, following 
receipt of petitions filed with the 
Commission and Commerce by Insteel 
Industries Inc., Mount Airy, North 
Carolina; Mid-South Wire Company, 
Nashville, Tennessee; National Wire 
LLC, Conroe, Texas; Oklahoma Steel & 
Wire Co., Madill, Oklahoma; and Wire 
Mesh Corp., Houston, Texas. Effective 
December 3, 2020, the Commission 
established a general schedule for the 
conduct of the final phase of its 
investigations on standard steel welded 
wire mesh, following a preliminary 
determination by Commerce that 
imports of the subject standard steel 
welded wire mesh were subsidized by 
the government of Mexico. Notice of the 
scheduling of the final phase of the 
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Commission’s investigations and of a 
public hearing to be held in connection 
therewith was given by posting copies 
of the notice in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, Washington, DC, and by 
publishing the notice in the Federal 
Register of December 16, 2020 (85 FR 
81487). In light of the restrictions on 
access to the Commission building due 
to the COVID–19 pandemic, the 
Commission conducted its hearing 
through written testimony and video 
conference on February 12, 2021. All 
persons who requested the opportunity 
were permitted to participate. 

The investigation schedules became 
staggered when Commerce did not align 
its countervailing duty investigation 
with its antidumping duty investigation, 
and reached an earlier final 
countervailing duty determination. In 
April 2021, the Commission issued a 
final affirmative determination in its 
countervailing duty investigation of 
standard steel welded wire mesh from 
Mexico (86 FR 18555, April 9, 2021). 
Following notification of a final 
determination by Commerce that 
imports of standard steel welded wire 
mesh from Mexico were being sold at 
LTFV within the meaning of section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(a)), 
notice of the supplemental scheduling 
of the final phase of the Commission’s 
antidumping duty investigation was 
given by posting copies of the notice in 
the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register of July 1, 
2021 (86 FR 35124). 

The Commission made this 
determination pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). 
It completed and filed its determination 
in this investigation on July 30, 2021. 
The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 5217 
(July 2021), entitled Standard Steel 
Welded Wire Mesh from Mexico: 
Investigation No. 731–TA–1527 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: July 30, 2021. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2021–16683 Filed 8–4–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1254] 

Certain Semiconductor Devices, 
Wireless Infrastructure Equipment 
Containing the Same, and Components 
Thereof; Notice of a Commission 
Determination Not To Review an Initial 
Determination Granting a Joint Motion 
To Terminate the Investigation in Its 
Entirety Based Upon Settlement; 
Termination of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 7) of 
the presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’), granting an unopposed motion 
to terminate the investigation in its 
entirety based upon settlement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal, telephone 
(202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On March 
10, 2021, the Commission instituted this 
investigation based on a complaint filed 
by Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. of 
Republic of Korea and Samsung Austin 
Semiconductor, LLC of Austin, Texas 
(collectively, ‘‘Samsung’’). 86 FR 13733 
(Mar. 10, 2021). The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 based on the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain semiconductor devices, wireless 
infrastructure equipment containing the 
same, and components thereof by reason 
of infringement of claims 1–4 and 6–20 
of U.S. Patent No. 9,748,243; claims 1– 
15 of U.S. Patent No. 9,018,697; claims 
1–3, 6–8, 10–14, 16, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 
26–29 of U.S. Patent No. 9,048,219; and 
claims 1, 5–11, 13, 15, and 18 of U.S. 

Patent No. 9,761,719. Id. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
named as respondents, Ericsson AB and 
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson both of 
Stockholm, Sweden, and Ericsson Inc. 
of Plano, Texas (collectively, 
‘‘Ericsson’’). Id. The notice of 
investigation did not name the Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations as a party. 
Id. 

On May 14, 2021, Samsung and 
Ericsson filed a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation in its 
entirety based upon settlement. 

On July 8, 2021, the ALJ issued the 
subject ID (Order No. 7) granting the 
motion. The subject ID found that the 
joint motion complies with Commission 
Rule 210.21(a)(2), which provides that 
‘‘[a]ny party may move at any time to 
terminate an investigation in whole or 
in part as to any or all respondents on 
the basis of a settlement, a licensing or 
other agreement . . . .’’ ID at 1 (citing 
19 CFR 210.21(a)(2)). The ID observed 
that ‘‘Samsung and Ericsson have 
entered into a Global Patent License 
Agreement that includes an agreement 
to terminate this Investigation in its 
entirety,’’ and in accordance with 
Commission Rule 210.21(b)(1) state that 
‘‘[t]here are no other agreements, written 
or oral, expressed or implied between 
Samsung and Ericsson concerning the 
subject matter of this Investigation.’’ ID 
at 1–2 (citing 19 CFR 210.21(b)(1)). In 
addition, the parties provided 
confidential and public versions of the 
settlement agreement. The ID further 
noted that the parties agree that 
termination of this investigation ‘‘will 
not have any adverse effect of the public 
health and welfare and/or competitive 
conditions in the United States’’ and 
that ‘‘[t]ermination will also conserve 
the parties’ respective resources and 
those of the Commission.’’ Id. at 2. No 
one petitioned for review of the ID. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. The 
investigation is hereby terminated in its 
entirety. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on July 30, 
2021. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 30, 2021. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2021–16656 Filed 8–4–21; 8:45 am] 
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